From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 11/07/2025 7:09:51 PM

To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: Online Submission
11/07/2025

MR Marcus Eakins
- 6 Rowe ST
Freshwater NSW 2096

RE: DA2025/0725 - 380 Pittwater Road NORTH MANLY NSW 2100

Parking report is from 2019! It is completely irrelevant for the current state of affairs in this
area.

Public transport options have been reduced extensively to surrounding suburbs since this
report was conducted. Only local service is the 199.

Try finding a street parking spot around this area after 5pm and you have no chance. This is
due to no regulations on truck parking on Waine St, Rowe S, Girard St.and Palomar Pde.





